From: Padula, Domenica

To:

Subject: Public Record Request Response

Date: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 4:51:16 PM
Attachments: 2024-28-2 PRA Response Emma Torgerson.pdf

Dear Emma Torgerson,

Hope this e-mail finds you well. Enclosed please find an initial response to your recent Public
Records Request.

Sincerely,
Domenica

Domenica Padula

Chief, Criminal Division
Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street

Montpelier, Vermont 05609
802-595-5161

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This communication may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. DO NOT read, copy or disseminate this
communication unless you are the intended addressee. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this E-
mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this E-mail. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or
distribution of the material or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of the electronically transmitted
materials is prohibited. Vermont’s lobbyist registration and disclosure law applies to certain communications with
and activities directed at the Attorney General. Prior to any interactions with the Office of the Vermont Attorney
General, you are advised to review Title 2, sections 261-268 of the Vermont Statutes Annotated, as well as the
Vermont Secretary of State’s most recent compliance guide available at

https://www.sec.state.vt.us/elections/lobbying.aspx.



CHARITY CLARK
ATTORNEY GENERAL

TEL: (802) 828-3171
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STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

February 28, 2023

Emma Torgerson, via email to: [ |

Re: Public Records Request

Dear Emma Torgerson,

I write in response to your Public Records Act request dated February 22, 2024, in which you
requested: “records after 2010...that were charged and/or prosecuted where the charge was
specifically based on the cause of death “Homicide by Unspecified Means”. If records for the
above exist for each of the complaints charged or prosecuted under “homicide by unspecified
means” please provide the defendants name and case number.”

Pursuant to 1 V.S.A. §318(a)(5)(B), the Attorney General’s Office will need to invoke its right for
additional time to collect, process, and prepare the request for possible production.

We will further respond within ten business days of receipt of your request.

Sincerely,

/s/ Domenica Padula
Chief, Criminal Division
Office of the Attorney General






